Planning Board minutes
July 15, 2010
Page 1 of 13
MINUTES
Planning Board, July 15, 2010
7:00 PM, Town Barn

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair Bryant Warren, Dan Barker, John Bemis, Toampanella, Neil Jones,

STAFF:

GUESTS:

ITEM #1:

ITEM #2:

ITEM #3:

and Elizabeth Woodman.
Margaret Hauth, Stephanie Trueblood, and Bob Hornik
Erin Eckert, Jim Davis and Binnie Dauvis.

Call to Order and Confirmation of a Quorum.
Mr. Warren called the meeting to order at 7:01.pamd confirmed a quorum of the
Planning Board.

Additionsto the Agenda and Agenda Adjustments.
No additions or adjustments were made to the agenda

Interview of volunteer candidates.

Planning Director Margaret Hauth stated that EmcRett’s application was included in the

packet, noting her application was in additionite 8 previously received. She noted that
Ms. Eckert lived on Ram’s Way, which was as reabbnalose to the ETJ as the other
candidates.

Erin Eckert provided the Board with information aeding her background and interests,
noting that she was an emergency management cansaihd had worked in that field
since 2002. She said she worked with cities, gesntregions, federal and state
government agencies, and the private sector ingamey preparedness. Ms. Eckert said
she held a Masters in Public Administration witfoaus on state and local government,
and this was her first opportunity to be involveihwocal government as a volunteer.

Ms. Woodman asked how long had she been in the arisa Eckert said she had lived in
North Carolina since 2000, and had lived in Carmband the White Cross area until they
had purchased their home on Ram’s Way in 2006.

Mr. Barker asked what she liked about Hillsborowgid how she would like to see it
grow. Ms. Eckert said she was not an extrovertit $00k a lot to draw her away from
home and out into the community. She said Hillshgh was a great place for that
because she enjoyed walking down the street andgspeople she knew, noting that the
Town was small and friendly. Ms. Eckert said shme to Hillsborough for services and
to contribute to the economy, and she felt somerstyrecause she wanted to shop and eat
in Hillsborough but it was at times a challengehe $aid she would like to see more
services offered in Town that would bring peoplefrimm outside on a daily or weekly
basis rather than just for special events.

Mr. Jones asked how she saw herself fitting with Blanning Board and its work. Ms.
Eckert said she had a personal interest and an&ggm with how government worked, and
how it tried to balance the competing needs becthese was never a simple answer. She
said knowing that there was no profit or motivatamd just trying to make a good decision
was what she enjoyed, noting she liked to debatgess so that she could understand all



MOTION:

SECOND:

VOTE:

ITEM #4:

MOTION:
SECOND:

VOTE:

ITEM #5:

Planning Board minutes
July 15, 2010
Page 2 of 13
sides of an issue. Ms. Eckert said she had allagisan interest in what made the most
sense for the common good.

Mr. Campanella said from her experience, what sbeldvsay was the single largest
challenge facing Hillsborough, in terms of growtidadevelopment. Ms. Eckert said one
was intergovernmental relations, in that althouggytcould control only what happened in
Hillsborough they had to interact with differenteagies and players, some of which were
State, some County, and others local, regionalprivate entities. She said the other
challenge of growth was that it seemed that everywanted to be like Hillsborough and
there was a big push for that in the Triangle anthe State. Ms. Eckert said people talked
about Hillsborough’s quaint downtown and its higtoand the challenge was how to
remain unique when others were beginning to capch u

Ms. Woodman moved to recommend to the Town Board that they &odwa
recommendation to the County Commissioners to aeiin Eckert to a seat on the
Hillsborough Planning Board.

Mr. Campanella.

Unanimous.

Approval of minutesfrom the June 17, 2010 meeting.

Mr. Barker moved to approve the minutes of the June 17, 204dting as submitted.
Mr. Campanella.

Unanimous.

Updates from and direction to staff on the following UDO topics.

* Signs:

Ms. Hauth said a recent open house had been helddoss potential changes to the sign
section of the ordinance. She said the focus watemporary signs and events signs as
changes to other signs were not being contemplatédy than at some point they would
revisit multi-tenant signs. Ms. Hauth said througkearch they had learned that the State
did not permit signs within its right-of-way, althgh it was not enforced. She said that
meant that even if the Town set up a process wheople could get a sign permit, it was
really a waste because they would be unable ta getmit from the State.

Ms. Hauth said at the meeting they had talked almmstening the definition for the types

of people or groups that could take advantage ef4thimes a year postings of signs to
cover a wide range of non-profit organizationscsithey had been advised that more of
their Merchant Association members were non-pthét they had originally thought. She

said that might create some flexibility and oppoity for those organizations to obtain a

permit so that the Town could be sure there welg dnsigns posted and be able to
manage it better.

Ms. Hauth said the feedback from the Historic DesttCommission was that they
supported the concept of sandwich board signsandtbwntown because they believed it
added vitality, but the HDC very much wanted toulate those signs through HDC
review. She said now, sandwich board signs wézgal so the HDC had no opportunity
to review them. Ms. Hauth said there had also lmBscussion about limiting sandwich
boards to only bars, nightclubs, and restaurantsvetmether other businesses should be
allowed. She said the HDC'’s feedback included thay supported the concept of no



Planning Board minutes
July 15, 2010
Page 3 of 13
other types of signs in the public right-of-waygdaihat the public right-of-way should be
reserved for landscaping and public improvemendsren advertising.

Ms. Woodman asked if the sidewalks were publictagif-way. Ms. Hauth responded
yes. Ms. Woodman said then that was why the sadtoards were illegal. She said
they needed to be consistent, so they should aiibteallow any signs in the public right-
of-way or allow everything. Ms. Woodman said sk# &s if the HDC was asking for
something that they could not grant by wantinglkmsasandwich boards.

Planner Stephanie Trueblood said she had beemdalkith Elizabeth Read about the

possibility of using the back of the Wayfinding &ks when installed as an event panel.
She said they could potentially use that spaceterdise some of those types of non-profit
events, and it would serve as a place where pealestcould become aware of special
events. Ms. Trueblood said that would give norfipraerchants another opportunity to

advertise their annual events.

Ms. Trueblood said she wanted to make it cleartti@tHDC was not requesting sandwich
boards be allowed; they were responding to whatslieved was an effort on the part of
the Alliance to show that sandwich boards shouldlb®mved because they added to the
vitality of the downtown. She said what the HDCsw@mmunicating was that if that
were true, and if they determined that sandwichrd®avere necessary, then the HDC
would be okay with sandwich boards remaining buy ohthey were regulated under
HDC guidelines for things like materials and size.

Mr. Warren asked was Ms. Hauth suggesting thatw&hdboards be allowed only for
bars, nightclubs, and restaurants. Ms. Hauth refgubthat the way the draft was written
it was meant for businesses that had some sorhariging message on a regular basis,
such as menus or scheduled entertainment.

Mr. Campanella commented that as an urbanist heedgwith Ms. Read’s view that the
sandwich boards did add vitality to the streetscapel he fully supported that they be
allowed. He said perhaps they could approach iallywing such signs anywhere that
there was a co-present sidewalk so that they didhase merchants all up and down
Churton Street putting them out in the verge. ®mmpanella said in other words, if you
had a business with a sidewalk in front then youldtg@ut a sandwich board out front,
adding he did not believe they should be limitegugt bars, nightclubs, and restaurants.

Mr. Barker said he would like to craft a rule thabuld apply Town-wide, and the
sandwich boards Town-wide made some sense. Hetlkayd could require that the
sidewalk had to be over 4-feet wide in order feaadwich board to be placed. Mr. Barker
said as well, he was in favor of allowing the samtimboards to be in the public right-of-
way only when the business it was advertising wasnofor business. He said one
guestion was if a business, such as a restaurast,omy open in the evenings but staff
was there at noon and could respond to questielisgi& certificates and the like, would
they be allowed to put out a sandwich board dutihge times. Ms. Hauth said that had
specifically been asked by one restaurant owneingahat although they served meals
only in the evenings there was staff present dutregday to respond to the public so they
considered themselves to be open.



Planning Board minutes

July 15, 2010

Page 4 of 13
Ms. Trueblood said she had received complaints foewple living in the historic district
that walked the downtown sidewalks daily about sheer number of sandwich board
signs. She said they were not aligned so you dadnstantly move around them, noting
that especially businesses such as real estate®#ind other services were using the fact
that the Town was not removing sandwich board sigregeate a free-standing sign which
provided no information other than the name oflibsiness. Ms. Trueblood said she was
not saying that no sandwich boards should be atpwet believed they should be used
for what they were intended which was to conveyitamthl information other than just a
business name.

Ms. Woodman said she respectfully disagreed, becahat added vitality also created an
obstacle course for the pedestrian. She said thaseone storefront that had 4 different
signs out and they were often positioned so thdégteians had to pass single-file through
a labyrinth. Ms. Woodman said she believed sughssdetracted from the downtown,
noting that persons suffering from disabilities hadot of trouble navigating past such
signs.

Mr. Warren said that having to dodge such signs avasinpleasant aspect, but believed
that if they regulated them, such as requiring thay be of wood rather than metal, of the
same size, and were placed appropriately, therehevied they should be allowed for all
businesses and not just bars, nightclubs, andurestts. He said what was important was
that everyone was held to the same guidelines laaidthe signs were removed when the
business was closed. Ms. Trueblood said parteigbue was that some buildings in the
downtown may have 4 tenants, so you could haveboiding facade but all 4 tenants
were putting out sandwich boards.

Mr. Warren said they could consider requiring tbae sandwich board would have to
cover all tenants in the building rather than eheaking individual signs. He said that
issue was related to the discussion about mulértesigns.

Mr. Barker said he would like to see the Plannirgai8l support the ADA concept which
was that you should have two-way clearance, wigarelnce being defined as 3-plus feet.
He said that would mean that you would have to t&ateet of clear sidewalk before you
could have a sandwich board signs. Ms. Hauth st would not be possible in the
downtown. Ms. Trueblood said the ADA rule was &vé 4 feet of complete clearance for
sidewalks.

Ms. Hauth suggested they might want to considettituign the use of sandwich boards to
retail operations. Ms. Trueblood said that woukdlaede realtors, who used temporary
signs extensively. Mr. Warren said he would coasltanning any signs in the downtown
other than sandwich board signs, noting if thetoesiwanted to have temporary signs then
they needed to be similar to other business smgtizat they should be pleasing and easy to
walk around. Ms. Trueblood said if they limitedrss to one per parcel then multi-tenants
in one building would have to share that sign space

Town Attorney Bob Hornik said they had to be carefuwout distinguishing between retail
and service, and even between restaurants and rettadr uses. He said the law would
allow you to regulate the time, place, and mannfespeech but if you approached
regulations that appeared to be based on the dooitéime message then you would begin



Planning Board minutes
July 15, 2010
Page 5 of 13
to run into First Amendment problems. Mr. Hornikids unless they could articulate a
good reason that advanced the public safety optiéic health somehow to distinguish
between a doctor’s office and a restaurant, they would run into potential problems.

Ms. Hauth asked could they require that the infdaromaon the sandwich board had to
provide additional information that was not alreaaly their existing sign, in that the
purpose of the sandwich board was to provide amfditi changing information. Mr.

Hornik responded he believed they could do thats. Mauth said it would cause the
sandwich boards to have limited appeal.

Ms. Trueblood said it seemed that if you had tawba permit, you had to go before the
HDC, you could have only one per parcel, and if $hadwich board could provide only
additional information, then she did not believeytlwould end up with one in front of

every single building.

Mr. Jones said if someone had to go through the WRCess to get a sign permit, where
would the Planning Board fit into that process. . Mauth said the Planning Board would
be setting the basic standard, and then the HDGdnapply their Design Guidelines. She
said if the Planning Board said the signs had tofbgood or metal, then the HDC would

determine the details of that proposed wood or hsgga and determine whether or not it
was compatible with the character of the histonstratt. Ms. Hauth said if someone

wanted to take 2 x 4’s and put plywood on it anehtlstable paper to it, then that would
meet the criteria of a wooden sign. But, she dhiat, would never gain approval from the
HDC.

Mr. Barker said as far as what the HDC would apbéy believed that would work for the
entire Town. Ms. Hauth said there could be someirements included that the signs had
to be professionally made. Mr. Barker said if aibass hired a carpenter to construct a
sign but it was poorly made, it would still haveeheprofessionally made. Ms. Hauth said
perhaps, but they would still have to attempt tbegpermit for that sign.

Ms. Woodman said they still had the fundamentabj@m of the signs being in the right-
of way. Ms. Hauth said the only thing she had balele to identify about that was that
since NCDOT did nothing about maintaining a sidéwahce it was installed and the
Town had to cover any maintenance that NCDOT retitlynot care about sidewalks. Ms.
Trueblood said the only difference was that NCDOdnted access to those areas for
mowing the medians, but NCDOT never touched theveadks.

Mr. Campanella said it was ironic that they alsal lstoric structure signs that were
mounted in the right-of-way, so technically theyravélegal as well. Ms. Hauth said that
was true, noting the original signs were instaliedacilitate historic home tours because
they had to meet a certain criteria. She saidusecaf the interest that other homeowners
had in also identifying their homes in a similaryatae Town had found a way to allow
those signs on private property, similar but na same, as the original historic markers.
Ms. Trueblood noted that the newer historic sigasdp put up now were being placed on
private property and were no longer allowed to laegx in the right-of-way.



Planning Board minutes
July 15, 2010
Page 6 of 13

* Design Standards:

Ms. Hauth said they did not have good clarity abeliere to go regarding design, so staff
had tried to craft some basic overarching designdsrds that could apply everywhere
knowing that there would be more elaborate oneswalld come once they wrote the
design districts. She said what they had receindtie packets was her first attempt at
some very basic design standards, and she ha@walsalditional information at their seats
tonight that Ms. Trueblood had prepared that washmmore elaborate. Ms. Hauth said
they did not believe they needed to discuss thdetail tonight.

Ms. Trueblood said she had thought to come up $ftlbasic generic standards that could
be applied everywhere that constituted good prlesifin architectural and site planning
design. She said she ended up with 2 pages alastds and explained that the very first
standard they always discussed was moving parkingheé sides and the rear. Ms.
Trueblood said once you did that you had a buildingour face and the idea was that that
building not be hideous. She said in order to hav®n-hideous building it took a lot of
standards. Ms. Trueblood said she had revieweataofl information from other
jurisdictions, from general planning best practicesd from informed form-based codes
and tried to pull out what she believed were thastbasic.

Ms. Trueblood said she was not necessarily recordmgnthat the standards in her
handout be applied Town-wide, but had wanted tovidea full view of what many
jurisdictions were doing specifically for commeldmildings. She said the guidelines she
had listed were the types of guidelines you woelel for what was being classically called
“redeveloping the strip.” Ms. Trueblood said whgu wanted development that did not
look like a strip mall those were the types of gliles to follow. However, she said, they
were much more extensive than what she and Ms.hHaad hoped to put forward, in that
they had wanted to whittle the number down to 18mbasic standards.

Ms. Trueblood said some of those guidelines mighapplied to particular districts only,
but she had wanted to at least provide the fullvi&he said she would expect that when
and how those guidelines got applied in the ordieahey would also be accompanied by
graphics that explained such things as when a ibgildvas moved closer to a front
property line what the massing would be and how pgbdestrian streetscape would be
created. Ms. Trueblood said that kind of detad hat been provided now, and any edits
that came back should be based on whether or nappdy something Town-wide or
content edits as opposed to language edits bedauas not a final product.

Ms. Trueblood said she had included such thinggeasstration and articulation and
vertical elements, as well as trying to get awayihorizontal banding, flat buildings, and
low-pitched roofs to more pedestrian scaled mdgeri&he said part of the problem staff
ran into was that their real development poteritalretail was basically going to fall on

South Churton Street, NC 86 and US 70, and in tpasts of Town they were likely to see
very different types of development. Ms. Truebl@aid coming up with a standard that
would apply to one part along US 70 versus the huget of Daniel Boone would be

difficult. She said they did not want to discouwragmall single parcels on US 70 from
redeveloping by making the standards too hard tet mwed uncharacteristic of the area.

Ms. Trueblood said it would be also very difficeitt write standards that would apply
Town-wide, but what they were looking for were lbastiandards. She said for the historic



Planning Board minutes
July 15, 2010
Page 7 of 13
district, they would establish standards that waaddress in more detail the character of
the district.

Mr. Warren said there were several areas alreailtydu and a lot of discussion had taken
place when projects had come through the Plannacagd He said Hampton Point was an
example, noting that when they had visualized finafect they had no idea that the backs
of the buildings and all the machinery would be authe street which was very unsightly.
Mr. Warren said when Oakdale Village had come fodnia showed all the buildings in
that area recessed down below the road surfaceattithctive landscaping, but what they
had gotten was no front entrances.

Ms. Hauth said those were exactly the kinds ofgkithey were trying to capture with the
new standards, and suggested they think of themd#ton provided tonight as the most
basic step to get started in that process. MstiHsaid that Mr. Barker had emailed his
comments regarding the draft standards, and thatincduded in the packet as well. She
said she was not expecting a lot of feedback tdniglthough they could discuss the
general headings and perhaps identify things tleajlyr did not care about. Ms. Hauth
said she would prefer to use the time tonight szuls density.

Ms. Trueblood remarked that streetscaping and Gapdsg was not covered in those
standards because that was addressed in varicerssetttions of the ordinance.

Mr. Warren suggested that the members take homafitvenation and spend some time

looking over it, then place it on the agenda neanhth for discussion. Ms. Hauth said they
could scan and email to the Board the documentttieaBoard had used to get started that
had the graphics, noting it would help them in ustéding the new material.

Ms. Trueblood said they knew that South Churtoreé&twould be a design district, and
encouraged the Board to look at the standardsiag beplied in places other than South
Churton Street. Ms. Woodman said she believed #flaplaces in Town deserved
standards that were very human scaled and atteactiv

Ms. Hauth said one thing that she believed the atdnld not yet accepted was the two
front door concept for businesses, and they neédeiigure out a way to make that
palatable to lessen resistance. She said if gadlyrwanted front doors where they wanted
them and to move parking lots to the back, theydedeo find a way to work that out
within the market.

Ms. Trueblood said those kinds of standards waldkelyt be written to provide staff some
flexibility to look at a better way to accomplisthat they were trying to accomplish. For
example, she said, imagine Weaver Street Markdt blank side wall spaces, noting if
you did not have those doors the buildings wereeappnfriendly. So, she said, having
those doors, whether used or not, was better tbammaving them at all. Ms. Trueblood
said that might be the sort of thing that staff wieoking at individual situations could
determine whether or not those features were wiadaso that the building could have a
feeling of being open even if the doors were kepkéd. She said in the case of Weaver
Street Market, even though the side doors wereelb¢ke doors added to the character of
the building.



I TEM #6:

Planning Board minutes

July 15, 2010

Page 8 of 13
Mr. Barker said that an extra door was a fairlyngigant staffing change for a small
business, and you would have to be wary of requiarfeature that would force a small
business to have to double its staff. Ms. Truethlsaid she personally did not care if such
a door was ever used, only that it could be opéniééver became warranted. Ms. Hauth
agreed.

Mr. Warren said that had been discussed when tlaedBtad considered Oakdale Village,
as far as whether doors should be in front andagkland the security concerns associated
with that. Mr. Hornik said that project had creht lot of discussion about how the
building would be placed on the site. Mr. Warrgmegd, noting that it would have been
recessed down and you would see only rooftops. Bdrker asked what the current plan
was. Ms. Hauth said that property had not yet leareloped. She said if they built the
pharmacy as proposed then the plan was still ioeplaut if something else was built the
owner would have to come back with a modified psgho

Discussion and direction to staff about density and any toolsto pursue.

Ms. Hauth said she wanted to get direction fromBbard as to what kinds of tools they
might want staff to investigate. She said at lasinth’s meeting she had provided an
email from Melissa McCullough suggesting that ibailding lot was allowed a 4,000
square foot house, why you couldn’t repurpose 40200 square feet into 2 or 3 dwelling
units and call if even. Ms. Hauth said in her mihdt was not how zoning worked, and
there were unintended consequences that came witipla dwelling units such as extra
vehicles, roll-out cans, recycling bins and maikkax She said all of those things increased
the intensity beyond that 4,000 square foot house.

Ms. Hauth said the Internet survey responses hex ineluded in the table in the packet in
terms of the types of tools the public believed Tlwavn should pursue, most of which
would require retrofitting. She said to sum it thee public wanted to see living units built
above commercial/office space. Ms. Hauth said etherere ways that could be
accommodated, but requiring that would be veryeddit.

Ms. Hauth said the survey had asked where peopieved increased density might be
allowed, and there was apparent public supporinitreased density downtown and in the
historic district although she believed they hddagleed that that was not where increased
density should go because it damaged the character.

Mr. Campanella asked how it had come about thaethas agreement that the historic
district was not the right place for added densit}s. Hauth said that had not come from
the survey, but from the Town Board and the Hist®istrict Commission in that it was
their preference to hold the line on density in irstoric district. Mr. Campanella said he
believed there was opportunity, noting that infitkhs infill in that you infilled built places,
so the historic district could be a prime candidatancreased density if it was done right.

Mr. Hornik said the question in the historic distrvas more of what the nature of the
infill would be, in that would it be largely singfamily residential like the rest of the
residential portions of the historic district or wd it be multi-family condos or something
similar that had 5 or 6 units per acre rather than 2 units per acre which was the norm.



Planning Board minutes

July 15, 2010

Page 9 of 13
Ms. Trueblood said they had increasing densityhi historic district now, but it was
invisible to the public because of the way it wasm@& She said as an example, Jim and
Binnie Davis had just built a new home and thers wdull-sized accessory apartment in
the house that could be rented out to a secondanihf Ms. Trueblood said the way the
driveway and landscaping was done was very mudteaping with the character of the
district, and you would never know walking or dngi by that that structure could be a
multi-family dwelling. She said the HDC's posititrad been that they would like to see
density as long as they were also maintaining tteeacter of the district, and that would
mean small accessory apartments above garagescondsstories, or in basements as
opposed to buildings that could house 2, 3, or menrelies that would result in 6 vehicles,
3 roll-outs and mailboxes, and the like.

Mr. Campanella asked what about the possibilitysabdividing an existing large home
into condos, noting that would increase densityhwito change to the apparent
architectural quality of the building. Ms. Haugdthe current ordinance would not allow
that, noting that the ordinance now referred teagere density or to units per acre, so it
was based on the size of the lot. She said imigteric district the minimum lot size was
one-half acre, so you would have to have a fukk dorget a second unit. Ms. Hauth said
there was a provision in the ordinance, which wees dne used by the Davis’s, which
allowed that every dwelling unit in Town could haaeefficiency apartment that was not
more than 25% of the total floor area. She sawdai$ a tool that was available but rarely
used.

Ms. Trueblood said when they got infill in the loist district, that provision was usually

how it was achieved. She said there were exangbldsat happening, but it was usually

accomplished quietly and was not noticeable topihiglic. Ms. Trueblood remarked that

there were very few houses in the historic disthett could be subdivided because of the
minimum lot size. Mr. Campanella said if you wsif for instance, Marblehead,

Massachusetts, you could not tell which of the dratd Colonial houses had been

subdivided into 3 units or if they were still orzgde home.

Ms. Hauth said staff wanted feedback on what kifd®ols the Board would like to see,
noting they had talked in the past about the raesigle special use district which if
proposed would require at least an acre and a I&iie said those vacant infill properties
were noted in green on the map provided, noting Hae not included churches, schools,
or anything government-owned. Ms. Hauth said aithose lots had an active tax status
with a building count of zero or a building value$10,000 or less. She said you could
see from the map that the pool of available prgpess limited, so anything that they
created would have a mostly limited impact.

Ms. Woodman said she saw acreage addressed bbeightt, and she believed it would
look odd to have 3 stories on a small lot. Shedeoed if there were some opportunities
for that, noting that there were 2 lots for saleMargaret Lane. Ms. Woodman said they
certainly were not an acre and a half or even am, &cit wondered if there could be some
multi-unit housing put there. She said there waen@e properties where it might be more
suitable to build up and have condos or apartmehts. Barker said what prevented that
happening now was the economy. Ms. Truebloodisgml were only doing multi-family
that was prevented, but if you were doing it as t@érCommercial zoning with stores
below and apartments above, that was allowed ifgaila rezoning.



Planning Board minutes

July 15, 2010

Page 10 of 13
Ms. Hauth said for the special residential disttity had talked briefly about the concept
of creating a floating zone, which would be a ztme anyone who owned an acre and a
half or more could apply for as a special use idisemd anything could be proposed for
that acreage. She said if the owner could conviheeTown and the neighborhood that
what they wanted was not a bad idea, then theydamalve forward. Ms. Hauth said for
instance, if someone had 2% acres on West Hill Agemear King Street and wanted to
propose a row of townhomes, and if the Town andn#sighborhoods could be convinced
it was a good thing then it would be allowed. Sha&l density would not be set in such a
district so most anything could be proposed, bugtwér that would work in those areas on
the map would have to be determined. But, she sa&dd was one tool that they could
consider.

Ms. Hauth said the only thing she had found indheent draft ordinance other than the
one related to accessory units was the proposaimiian calculating the gross density for
a vacant parcel coming forward for development, would take the minimum lot size and
divide it out over the size of the gross acreagbe said if you needed 40,000 square feet
for every house, and you had 100,000 square feet, that would determine that only 2
units could be placed on the parcel.

Ms. Hauth said what the consultant had proposedaeasidering whether to allow that
number to be rounded up, so that when doing thmulzdion if you came up with 2.6 units
then 3 would be allowed. She said her only coneas that if that math was applied to
lots that wanted to be subdivided then they wowddckeating nonconforming lots unless
they shifted to a mechanism using density rath&n @io minimum lot size. Ms. Hauth said
that would work for anything that was multi-famillgat was set at a certain number of
units per acre, and since there was no divisionaofl you would never create a
nonconforming lot and there was no zoning implmati But, she said, if that applied to a
subdivision and you had 10 acres and wanted tdl@utouses on it, or if you had 10%
acres and wanted to put 11 houses on it but eaathal® supposed to be an acre, then how
would you get that A house that was allowed under that map. Ms. Hsaiththey would
have to come up with a solution if they wanted ospe that. She said that language was
in the draft ordinance but they did not have toiteemain, and it was in there as a very
soft and gentle way to slowly allow density to &se in certain places. Ms. Hauth asked
the Board to think about that as they moved forward

Mr. Warren said for the special residential disirrather than having to do that math he
would rather have the capability of reviewing amyththat was proposed to determine if it
fit and if it was acceptable to the neighborhodds. Hauth said to remember that it would
be set up as a special use permit, which meaniftsameone wanted to pursue it and it
was a project that the Board liked, that the spama permit process was daunting and
expensive. She said they had said all along tadtqd what they wanted to accomplish
with the new ordinance was to smooth the way foatwthey liked and make it more
difficult for the things that they did not like. M Hauth said she was not advocating one
way or the other, but wanted to make sure thatBibard was thinking about all of the
consequences, both intended and unintended.

Mr. Warren said one of the discussions they hadihdde past was to make things more
straightforward, but in some ways he continuedatmf special use. Ms. Hauth said there
were many tools they that could use to allow insegladensity in different manners, and



Planning Board minutes

July 15, 2010

Page 11 of 13
what she wanted tonight was what sorts of tools @nogects did the Board want to see
staff facilitate. She said for instance, did thegnt to make it easy for people to put
dwellings above commercial businesses or even taate it. Mr. Warren said he had no
problem with that, but he would not want to seetlimg done to historic buildings in the
downtown that would change the appearance of tiidibg. Ms. Hauth said that the HDC
guidelines would take care of that.

Ms. Woodman said she believed that if changestlia could be done seamlessly then
why not allow it. She said she believed that figgbr homes in years to come it would
become more difficult to find people who could affdhem and wanted to keep them up,
noting those living in them now would be aging dikdly trying to sell them. Mr. Barker
said at that point you would be applying new stadsiguch as parking in the back and that
garbage collection must be commercial as opposedifoside. Ms. Woodman said she
was talking about 2 or 3 units, noting that parkwguld be the only big issue and they
could figure out the garbage collection. Ms. Tiloeld noted that roll-out carts had been a
huge issue. Ms. Woodman said if there were 2 uhis would 2 roll-out carts be of
concern? Mr. Barker replied yes, unless they \medden somehow. Ms. Hauth noted that
there were a handful of houses in Town that paiéxra fee for a second cart. She said
but if there was a household with 3, then she was that would be an issue, just as it was
an issue when residents did not remove their fams the street once they were emptied.

Ms. Trueblood said she believed there was a pmvisi the current ordinance that called
for a visitor pull-off space, so that the drivewlagd to provide for the people who lived
there plus one visitor pull-off for each unit. Mdauth replied that after 5 units you would
need a visitor's space. Ms. Trueblood said thdtlheen an issue for larger developments
because you would be looking an expansive drivevaagsinternal street systems because
that was an auto-oriented way of developing ird8l opposed to limiting the area to be
developed. Mr. Barker said assuming one vehictelpelling was no longer the norm.

Mr. Jones asked was the intent to make the provese along quicker or was the intent
that it be a filtering process, or a combinatiorboth. Ms. Hauth said the map provision
was automatic and was very much an encouragem8he said where the special use
permit process might be an impediment this proeesdd be the carrot.

Mr. Barker said to him that map process neededtawgry, because the assumption was
that a property owner could divide the propertyha future. Ms. Hauth said it was only
for subdivisions and not the division of land. Marker said being able to get to 3 units
from 2.01 was an interesting exercise. Ms. Hauaild she rounding would be at .6 or
above, so at 2.01 the units would remain at 2. Barker said then that was not as
concerning. Ms. Trueblood said as an exampleWkéb Grove project had 11 units as
per the density bonus with 5 by right. She saidgughat math that project could have 6
units, and the proposal was for those 6 units talipglexes. Ms. Woodman said that
property would have looked out of place with 6 @wxals, in that it would have looked
suburban.

Ms. Hauth asked was there anything in the tablettteeBoard absolutely did not want to
pursue. She asked did it matter to anyone if thellthg units were created for sale or for
rent, noting that the current ordinance did notl deal with such things as townhouses
and condos and divisions of land that were not \giandard separate plat. Ms. Hauth



Planning Board minutes
July 15, 2010
Page 12 of 13
asked was it important to the Board from its vasiperspectives that those units must be
available for sale, that they could not be madélabia for sale, or did it even matter.

Mr. Warren said he did not believe it matteredlatating that if someone wanted to live
in one side and rent out the other, he did notteeeissue. Ms. Hauth asked was it
important that they make it a requirement that ofnne units must be owner-occupied, or
did they just not care. Mr. Warren said he belietieey were better off not caring. Mr.
Barker said there was some value in owner-occupid.Warren said you assumed that it
would be better taken care of, but there were artties in place to address problems if a
property was not being maintained.

Ms. Woodman said she was not sure how prescrifiiee would want to be. Ms. Hauth
said in the past that had been very importanthat the difference that something was
available for sale was important versus expandnegptool of rental properties. She said
she had wanted to test if perceptions had changed.

Mr. Barker said he believed that nice condos wdaddpreferable. Mr. Hornik said they
needed to be careful about defining the circumsmnmder which they regulated the
occupancy of property, noting that zoning was ngpesed to regulate that. Ms. Hauth
said she would prefer not to, but had wanted toerske that there was not an assumption
that the issue was ignored. Mr. Campanella sat lihad to do with the overall property
values as well, noting that on certain streetspiioperty values would be so high that the
owners would be more likely to sell they homes eatthan rent them. But, he said, they
should be allowed to rent them if they wanted tsdo

Erin Eckert said that height had been a big issgently in Carrboro and Chapel Hill, in
that it had sounded like a good idea but when Hasy the result they had realized that was
not what they wanted. She said they needed toakefut that they not allow height to
become something that no one was happy with. Mesodfan said it was usually
understood that 3 to 4 stories was sort of the mustcale, and Chapel Hill had allowed it
to go beyond that. Mr. Campanella said a lot d¢faid to do with the scale of the adjacent
use, because if you were going from a cottage3estry building, the visual impact was
jarring.

Ms. Trueblood said the edge properties in the @eommercial district was backing up
against 2-story buildings, and you would think tttadse properties could support 2 or 3
stories. But, she said, on the other side oféldge was a single-family 1-story residential
unit so that property would be overpowered. Mr.ri&a said he believed that the
downtown historic district had a height limit. M&ueblood replied it was 45 feet.

Mr. Campanella pointed out that height did not sseely have to be a nightmare. He
said an example would be the new library on Maigaeme and the house next door,
noting they had somehow worked together during inatess. Ms. Trueblood said the
problem with height was that it was hard to viszalwhat the impact would be until
construction began, and the neighbors on Margaaetlwere very much behind the idea
of keeping the library and the offices downtownilucdnstruction began and they saw that
the scale was so great. Mr. Campanella said hevieel that adjacency was not bad, in
that the architectural treatment of the library #mel facade on that side was done in a way
that almost spoke to that smaller building nextrdodr. Barker said that begged the



ITEM #7:

ITEM #8:

Planning Board minutes
July 15, 2010
Page 13 of 13
guestion of how to zone for that, and was that el#istories would be built but in 10
years you added 2 more.

Ms. Eckert said some of the buildings in the histdistrict faced in odd ways in that they
did not all face front, so what was the impacthafttwhen you had structures going in next
door and you had an adjacent house that faced aijdeand was now looking at the back
side of a condo. She said that had to be reviesmedproject at a time and it would be
impossible to come up with an ordinance that agpireall situations. Mr. Warren said
one issue brought up at a past public hearing Waisthe majority of people wanted to
keep height in the downtown, with a very few agaihat.

Ms. Woodman remarked that the Collins property \@daé an ideal place for more density
and more height. Ms. Hauth said the current dsoauswas for 4 stories but possibly
allowing 6 stories.

Committeereports and updates:

* Board of Adjustment — Mr. Hornik said the BOA had not met in July, lagthe June
meeting they had approved the Final Order for tistide Center which was a denial of
the County’s alternative parking plan. He said tieed now been appealed in Superior
Court.

» Parks and Recreation Board — Mr. Warren said the Parks and Recreation Boart h
not meet this month, but at the previous meetiry thad elected to keep him as Chair
and had elected Robb English as Vice Chair.

* Rail Station Task Force — Ms. Hauth said the Town Board would hold a sgeci
public hearing on the Task Force’s report at ity 26 meeting, and she was sure the
Town Board would be happy to receive a recommeadatin that report from the
Planning Board. She said the plan was very conegpit this point, adding that the
report was posted on the Town’s Website.

* Tourism Board — Ms. Woodman said they had not met in July butsalune meeting
they had distributed $95,000 from the funds progit@ough the meals tax. She said
those funds had been distributed to 20 differeatigs.

 Water and Sewer Advisory Board — Mr. Barker said they had not met in July but at
its June meeting they had handled only routinertass. He said at that point they had
376 days supply if it did not rain.

Adjourn.
Upon a motion bys. Woodman, seconded bW r. Barker, the Board moved to adjourn
the meeting. The vote was unanimous. The meeatasyadjourned at 8:37 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Mgt A Houdh

Margaret A. Hauth, Secretary



